From: Bell Snoxell Building Consultants
Sent: 29 March 2021 10:29

To: Planning; Jill Bastow

Cc: John Collinson

Subject: Re: NYM/2020/0574/FL

Morning Jill,

| have discussed the feedback with the applicant and he has agreed to modify the plans.

Will you accept the shed being moved 2m further away from the trees and reducing the yard area
as per the attached plan. This should mitigate the need for a watching brief and an update of the
tree report.

Kind Regards

Louis

On Thu, 25 Mar 2021 at 17:02, <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk> wrote:

Reference: NYM/2020/0574/FL.

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement in all aspects of
its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter. The attached correspondence
contains important information which you are advised to retain for your records. If you have any queries, please
do not hesitate to contact us. When replying it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the
attached letter.

The Authority is following Government advice concerning Covid-19 as such our working arrangements may
change. We will ensure our letters and website are updated as and when required in order to provide our
customers with the most up to date information.

Kind regards

Chris France

Chris France

Director of Planning

North York Moors National Park Authority
The OId Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley, York YO62 5BP

Tel: 01439 772700
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A01. These notes are intended to augment drawings and Where conflict of

the specification. Otherwise the strictest provision shall govern.

A02. This drawing to be read in cor ith all other relevant drawings.

A03. Drawings not to be scaled. All dimensions to be checked on site by the contractor. Any discrepan
instructions obtained before work is commenced.

cies to be notified  to the surveyor and further

exists the order of precedence shall be as shown in
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Snoxell Building Consultants Ltd

Bell Snoxell Building Consultants Ltd
Mortar Pit Farm

Sneatonthorpe

Whitby

North Yorkshire

Y022 5JG

T. 01947 880529
www.info@bell-snoxell.co.uk

Stainsacre Hall
Stainsacre
Whitby
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